

Message

From: Andrew Dow [/O=IMO/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=DOWA]
Sent: 2016-12-15 10:36:00 AM
To: Jordan Penic [/O=IMO/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Penic]
Subject: RE: Monthly Meeting

Jordan -- can you please send me the rate mitigation deck for me to include and refer to?

Andrew Dow | Analyst, Government Affairs and Issues Management
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 506-2827

-----Original Message-----

From: Jordan Penic
Sent: December 14, 2016 5:45 PM
To: Andrew Dow
Subject: Re: Monthly Meeting

Hi Andrew,

All good questions.

Send me the note and i'll try and review tomorrow, but give me a deadline for when you need to circulate. If I don't get back to you in time, just circulate it anyways. Bruce and I will be on a plane at 4:00 tomorrow afternoon on the way home.

Glenna can give you the latest on the meeting with PWC re greenbank, and she can also give you the latest on OEB RPP Pilots, include our concerns with the latest directive.

I'll flip you the latest rate mitigation deck, and then in the note all you'd need to reference is that we had a meeting with the Premier today, and the deck is attached. It's mostly a follow-up.

Let me know if you need anything further.

Jordan

Original Message

From: Andrew Dow
Sent: Wednesday, December 14, 2016 5:27 PM
To: Jordan Penic
Subject: FW: Monthly Meeting

Hi Jordan,

How do you want to handle the DM note? The meeting is Friday morning at 9:45am.

Will you have time to review tomorrow? Do you want Tam to review in your absence?

Also... do you have any insight into Green Bank, OEB RPP Pilots, or Rate Mitigation (I know a bit here)?

Sorry to add to the insanity right now by throwing this at you last minute.

Andrew

Andrew Dow | Analyst, Government Affairs and Issues Management Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 506-2827

-----Original Message-----

From: Katona, Keley (ENERGY) [mailto:Keley.Katona@ontario.ca]
Sent: December 13, 2016 10:54 AM
To: Jordan Penic
Cc: Andrew Dow; Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY)
Subject: Monthly Meeting

*** EXTERNAL email. Please be cautious and evaluate before you click on links, open attachments, or provide credentials. ***

Hi Jordan,

Below are agenda items for the upcoming meeting between the DM and Bruce. Please let us know if there are any items you'd like to add.

Thanks,
Keley

1. IESO 2016-17 Business Plan
2. PWU Negotiations
3. LTEP
4. Montreal Meeting
5. Rate Mitigation
6. OEB RPP Pilots
7. Green Bank
8. Cap and Trade
9. ICI Expansion
10. NUGS